Minutes of the meeting of Cherry Burton Parish Council held on Tuesday 13th March 2012 in the School.

Present:- Cllr Cowey (in the Chair), Baker, Falkinder, Slingsby, Morton, Neighbour, Smith, and Wardale. Clerk – J.Wardale

03/12/108 Apologies for absence

Cllr Peirson, ERY Cllr Pollard.

03/12/109 Declarations of Interest

None

03/12/110 <u>Minutes of the last meeting</u> were agreed and signed as a complete record.

03/12/111 East Riding of Yorkshire Council Matters

(a) Highways

Vehicle Activated Sign on Bishop Burton Road

The Parish Council application has been successful and the sign is due to be erected shortly.

Banking on Main Street

The banking opposite Linton Garth has been dug up and replaced with blocks and repaired. The Parish Council had not received any notification, especially as it is in the conservation area.

Resolved – To find out why no notification was given about the work.

(b) Flooding

The next meeting of the Flood Liaison Group is due to take place on Friday 1st June 2012.

There is to be a meeting on 18th April to discuss snags with flood prevention work in the village and a Parish Council representative is needed.

(c) Code of Conduct Training

This would be taking place on Friday 18th May 2012 at 2pm and Monday 28th May 2012 at 7pm at County Hall. The Clerk and up to two Councillors could attend one session.

Resolved – Inform ERYC of the Clerk and Cllr Wardale to attend Monday 28th May 2012 7pm.

(d) Joint Mineral Plans

Cllr Morton had read this and it would have no impact on the village.

(d) Streetscene Visit

These visits would now be held every other year and it was Cherry Burton's turn this year. This was scheduled for Wednesday 4th April at 10am, meeting at the pond.

Resolved – Cllr Morton agreed to attend.

(e) Play Area Rent Review

This rent has been increased to £60 per annum.

03/12/112 Parish Council Accounts

Resolved - that the following payments were agreed:-

J. Wardale Salary and Expenses £240.27 PAYE Clerk's tax £180.00

03/12/113 Correspondence Received

Resolved – that the following correspondence be received:-

- a. Electoral Register Update
- b. Fields in Trust initiative
- c. Rural Opportunities Bulletin
- d. Crime Figures February 2012
- e. Local Grants Fund
- f. East Riding Parish News
- g. Comic Relief Local Communities Programme
- h. Electoral Register Update
- i. Information update from National Grid.
- i. Anemometer mast Cold Harbour Farm update
- k. Energy saving tips from Rural Community Council
- 1. ERNLLCA Newsletter

03/12/114 Jubilee Celebrations

The Church and others are organising a lunch on Sunday 3rd June 2012.

They have planned a fancy dress parade from Sportsfield and then a picnic on the school drive. They are currently enquiring about using th school toilets and grounds. Music is to be by Forro Porro.

The group was also considering printing certificates for the children who attend and getting the school involved in the design.

In the evening the band Kinked would be performing in the Village Hall and there would be a dance and supper.

Leaflets about to be distributed publicising the event.

Resolved – that the Parish Council pay for the printing of the leaflets and to check with the insurance company to make sure the event would be covered.

The planting of a commemorative tree was also discussed. A site had been identified on the Sportsfield.

Resolved – to make further enquiries.

03/12/115 Parish Council Committees

Planning

Notice of Decision

Retention of timber summer house (re-submission) at Highgate Barn, 15b Highgate – planning permission granted.

Tree Work

Application to fell sycamore close to boundary of 108/106 Canada Drive – approved with conditions.

Funding for Youth Work project

Local authority funding is being withdrawn for the group and they will be struggling for financial support.

Resolved – to send letter to the East Riding councillors to make them aware of the situation and to stress the positive contribution the group makes to the village.

03/12/116 Sportsfield Management Committee

They are currently looking at cutting costs and continuing with the fund-raising. A race night is due to be held on 30th March.

A new agreement has been signed with Kid's Club which is for a fixed monthly charge and no cleaning.

The insurance needs have been revised and this has resulted in a reduction of about £100.

The number of grass cuts is to reduced from 18 to 10 annually.

A health and safety inspection has been done and quotes for electrical work and plumbing have been obtained. It was felt that the toilets in Number 3 changing room need to be reinstated.

There were still some concerns about the building work.

The water has been cut off from Changing Room 3.

The hatch to the roof has electrical cables going across and can't be closed.

Cllr Smith had also investigated the new water heater as there were no instructions left. It needs to be inspected annually and maintained. The insulation in the loft is not extensive or thick enough.

Resolved – the Chair agreed to chase up the builders to find out why the water to Changing Room 3 has been cut off and a letter is to be sent outlining the problems.

The use of the facilities by the organisers of a 10k race walk has been cancelled as organisers kept changing dates, times and requirements.

Cllr Baker added that a funding application had been submitted to BIFFA for £2000. This would not be confirmed until September but it was suggested it went towards a Multi sports area for the Sportsfield.

03/12/117 Annual Parish Meeting

It was agreed that is would be after the next meeting on Tuesday 10th April at 7.30pm. The regular Parish Council meeting would be brought forward as usual, meeting at 7pm. The Chair sent his apologies.

The meeting ended at 8.40 pm.